From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

To: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: 4/12/2011 10:15:55 AM

Subject: Re: Ron will call his counterpart at State today re responses to Grassley and Issa on cable about
Lanny's visit

Will be in approx 10 mins.

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 10:07 AM

To: Pope, Amy (CRM); Weich, Ron (SMO)

Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Raman, Mythili (CRM)

Subject: RE: Ron will call his counterpart at State today re responses to Grassley and Issa on cable about Lanny’s visit

Amy, 'll call you shortly, as soon as | can connect with Ron.

From: Pope, Amy (CRM)

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 9:58 PM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMQ)

Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Raman, Mythili (CRM)

Subject: Re: Ron will call his counterpart at State today re responses to Grassley and Issa on cable about Lanny's visit

Ok. Can we talk in the am?

Thanks.

Amy E. Pope | U.S. Department of Justice | Deputy Chief of Staff and Counselor to the Assistant Attorney General | Criminal
Division | ‘& (202) 514-0770

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) <Faith.Burton@usdoj.gov>

To: Pope, Amy; Weich, Ron (SMO)

Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Sent: Mon Apr 11 20:21:46 2011

Subject: Re: Ron will call his counterpart at State today re responses to Grassley and Issa on cable about Lanny's visit

We should not do anything beyond Ron's call to State. Will explain further in the am. Thanks.

From: Pope, Amy (CRM)

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 04:28 PM

To: Weich, Ron (SMQ); Burton, Faith (SMO)

Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Subject: RE: Ron will call his counterpart at State today re responses to Grassley and Issa on cable about Lanny's visit

Thanks. Do we have a back-up plan? Do you know whether State Leg Affairs has communicated anything to Issa or
Grassley’s offices? Should we?

From: Weich, Ron (SMO) [mailto:Ron.Weich@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 3:56 PM

To: Pope, Amy; Burton, Faith (SMO)

Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Subject: RE: Ron will call his counterpart at State today re responses to Grassley and Issa on cable about Lanny's visit

| left a detailed message for Miguel Rodriguez but have not heard back yet.
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From: Pope, Amy (CRM)

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 11:57 AM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Cc: Weich, Ron (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Subject: RE: Ron will call his counterpart at State today re responses to Grassley and Issa on cable about Lanny's visit

Thanks. I'm assuming that they intend to produce more than the cable. Because our equities are
involved here and the time is running out quickly, we at least need a timeline for when the material will
come in for review. Can you — or Ron - find out the plan®?

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) [mailto:Faith.Burton@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 10:55 AM

To: Pope, Amy

Cc: Weich, Ron (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Subject: Ron will call his counterpart at State today re responses to Grassley and Issa on cable about Lanny's visit

Amy, we've had multiple calls with State and Ron will call again today — | think that they’ll get something
out on time, but we haven’t seen their draft yet today. Thanks.
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